From: kathleen.shafel@wisconsin.gov

To: Graham, Joseph R - DNR

Cc: Shafel, Kathleen S - DNR

Subject: WDNR Historic Fill Case by Case Exemption Request (fee) Acknowledgement for 07-16-590498
Date: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 11:33:09 AM

This email confirms on 08/30/2022 the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Remediation and
Redevelopment (RR) Program received Historic Fill Case by Case Exemption Request (fee) for:

07-16-590498 C REISS COAL DOCK / MURPHY MARINE TERM SLIP
FID: 816130810
NE NE SEC16 T49N R14W, SUPERIOR

Our goal is to complete the review of your submittal within 60 days but our ability to meet this goal is dependent on
the number of requests received within this period and the quality and complexity of the requests. You may contact
DNR Project Manager JOE GRAHAM at joseph.graham@wisconsin.gov or (715) 292-4925 for additional
information or if you do not receive further details within 60 days from the date of this email.

For more information on the RR Program, please visit http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/Brownfields/

If you are not the Responsible Party (RP) for this project, please inform the RP that you have received this email
acknowledgement.
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